OIL CONSERVATION COMJISSION
P. 0. BOX 2045

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

DATE July 24, 1956

TO:

Tidewater 0il Co. (Getty 0il Co.) Re: Change in pool designation far
undesignated wells
Box 547

Hobbs, New lMex.

Gentlemen:

In accordance with the provisions of Commission Order Ho, R 842 ’

your Geo. Riggs YB¥ #1-A  1-26-37 which is cur-
Leass Well No. S-T-R

rently listed in the undesignated section of the oil proration schedule, will

appear in the Langlie Mattix pool in the

September proration schedule,

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION CCILISSION

R. F. Montgome

Proration Manager
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